
Fogel, Cathleen A.
6/2/2010 11:06:06 AM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Baker, 
Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cammarata, Jordana (jordana.cammarata@cpuc.ca.gov); Olsen, Jenna 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JMQL); [Redacted I

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Energy Division request for Supplemental Information- PG&E Advice Letter 

3078-G-A/3594-E-A

Shilpa and Simon,

Jordana and I have had a chance to confer on this- we are both at the 
training and Jordana had the ZNE PIP with her.

The proposed metric relates to the PIP statement of intent under subprogram 
ZNE Design Integration to "investigate the development of market-based 
financing mechanisms to create grid neutral development." (p 27)

We can see that a different metric than what we initially proposed may be 
needed; however, it does not seem like what PG&E proposed goes far enough. 
The "to who" and "what" will be shared is not clear.

We would therefore propose this:

- 2011- share findings from market-based financing mechanisms investigation 
at PG&E-led ZNE workshops

by mid-year, submit memo to Energy Division summarizing top three 
most promising market-based financing mechanisms identified via 
investigations and, share memo and discuss at OBF and and other PG&E-led ZNE 
workshops

2012

Jordana is available to discuss at lunch between 12:15 and 1:30 reachable at 
973-714-3931 cell. I have other calls to take at lunch.

Cathy
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Original Message

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]

Sent: Wed 6/2/2010 6:36 AM

To: Baker, Simon; Fogel, Cathleen A.

Cc: Olsen, Jenna; Redacted ; Cammarata, Jordana

Subject: RE: Energy Division request for Supplemental Information 
Advice Letter 3078-G-A/3594-E-A

PG&E

Simon,

Sorry the timing doesn't look like it is going to work this week, 
future, we should probably just schedule calls right after we receive your 
comments so we can review and discuss (and cancel if they are not 
necessary).We'll plan to go ahead and file just so we can stay on track to 
launch and implement this program.

In the

As I noted in my email yesterday, we're accepting all of Cathy's proposed 
changes, except for the proposed metrics, 
our learnings from the OBF program so the timing and language needed to be 
revised.

We wanted the metrics to tie to

Here is the current language:

i. Market Based Financing Mechanisms:

Develop 2-4 preliminary financing mechanisms from the 
2010 workshops, and present/gather feedback at the 2011 scheduled workshops.
1. Target 2011

2 . Revise financing mechanisms and disseminate to 
leading practitioners and broader stakeholder audiences.

Target 2012

We revised to state:

i. Market Based Financing Mechanisms:

1. Target 2011 Share findings from investigation at workshops.

2 . Share OBF results and discuss linkages with 
investigated financing mechanisms at workshops.

Target 2012

Thanks for getting back to us.

Shilpa
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Original Message

From: Baker, Simon [mailto:simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tue 6/1/2010 21:39

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Fogel, Cathleen A.

Cc: Olsen, Jenna; Redacted ; Cammarata, Jordana

Subject: Re: Energy Division request for Supplemental Information 
Advice Letter 3078-G-A/3594-E-A

PG&E

Hi Shilpa,

Cathy and Jordana in training all day tomorrow. I am unavailable until 
tomorrow afternoon, but I would prefer that one of them be available to 
respond since they wporked on the request for supplemental. They are both 
back in the office on Fri. On short notice, that is the best we can do.

Best,

Simon

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

To: Fogel, Cathleen A.; Baker, Simon

RedactedCc: Olsen, Jenna ;

Sent: Tue Jun 01 11:46:36 2010

Subject: RE: Energy Division request for Supplemental Information 
Advice Letter 3078-G-A/3594-E-A

PG&E

Cathy and Simon,

Are you available to meet between 3-4 PM today or 8-9 AM tomorrow for a 
quick chat about your request for the ZNE advice letter changes? 
to go over our changes with you before we submit the supplemental so it is 
in line with your expectations.

We'd like

We'll try to keep the call efficient (15 minutes).

Let us know what works for you, and I'll schedule a call-in number.

Thanks.
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Shilpa Ramaiya

PG&E

415-973-3186

From: Fogel, Cathleen A. [mailto:cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 2:53 PM

To: PG&E Tariffs; Redacted 
Redacted

y; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Redacted

Cc: I Redacted I; Olsen, Jenna; Baker, Simon; Fitch, Julie A. ;
Jordan a: I Redacted.Redacted Qa 1 -i Mari a « r aa rritri arafar~i aa g

Redacted

Subject: Energy Division request for Supplemental Information 
Letter 3078-G-A/3594-E-A

PG&E Advice

David, Jenna and others at PG&E,

Attached please find Energy Division's request for supplemental information 
on PG&E Advice Letter 3078-G-A/3594-E-A. A comment period for this 
resubmittal request is not necessary.

Thank you,

Cathy Fogel

Energy Efficiency Planning Section

Climate Strategies Branch, Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

cfl@cpuc.ca.gov

ph: 415-703-1809
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